NEW YORK STATE SENATOR

Job Posting: Teacher Assistant

PHIL BOYLE ~October 24, 2014
BRENTWOOD UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Brentwood, NY 11717

TO: ALL TEACHER ASSISTANTS & SUBSTITUTE TEACHER ASSISTANTS

FROM: JOHN AGOSTINI, HUMAN RESOURCES COORDINATOR

RE: TEACHER ASSISTANT - ESL 5 HOURS DAILY

SCHOOL: OAK PARK ELEMENTARY

DATE: October 20, 2014

APPLICANTS FOR THIS POSITION MUST BE FLUENT IN SPANISH AND ENGLISH.

Letters of application are presently being accepted for the position of:

1 Teacher Assistant — ESL 5 hours per day



OAK PARK ELEMENTARY As per salary agreement

Please return all letters of application to the Office of Human Resourcesat the Anthony F.

Felicio Administration Center, Third Avenue, Brentwood, NY no later than 4 p.m. on Monday,
October 27, 2014.

All applications must include name, addr ess, and telephone number. Thank you.

The Brentwood School District adheresto Federal Lawsin employment practices prohibiting
discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, handicap, sex, age, marital status or
sexual preference.

N.B. Should the applicant not be currently serving as a permanent teacher assistant in

the district, the applicant MUST (within 40 days of employment):

1) take and PASSthe NYSATAS test;

2) complete the Child Abuse, School Violence Prevention and DASA workshops;

3) apply for NYS teacher assistant certification.

The successful non-certified applicant (hereby known as “Interim TA" can not

receive permanent status (i.e. will not receive benefits) until the district has a

copy of the NYSATAS results indicating that the applicant has passed the test,

taken the Child Abuse, School Violence Prevention and DASA workshops, and applied for

Teacher Assistant certification.



